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ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20301

1 3 AUG1976
In reply refer to:

S;CURI:YA:IFOFNAT:S 1-8741/76

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

£
SUBJECT: Mi 1 i tary Representation at the UN ={JNFORMATION MEMORANDU t
~

29 AUG 1976
U.S. military representation at the UN is provided by JCS. There are
representatives from each Service at three-star level. These are
additional duty positions, the MILREPS going to New York only as
required. Each representative is desi'gnated by his Service Chief.
Currently, the MILREPS are: Navy - Vice Admiral Moorer, DCNO;
Army = Lieutenant General Vessey, DCSOPS; Air Force = Lieutenant
General Boswell, Assistant Vice Chief of Staff.
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Continuous representation is provided by Deputy Mi 1 i tary Representatives
with a Colonel equivalent from each Service. They are housed in the
Mission and support and advise the Ambassador. In addition, approximately
three clerks support the Deputy Mi 1 i tary Representatives.

There is a UN Military Staff Committee composed of Chiefs of Staff of
each permanent member of the Security Counci 1. It meets every two weeks
in fulfillment of Article 47 of the UN Charter related to peacekeeping
efforts. This formal activity is usually handled by the resident

Deputy Military Representative..
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August 7, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: BILL BREHM e
GENE MCAULIFFE v’

Let's make sure that UN job doesn't get replaced at the
3-star level.






